
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

29 September 2021 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Thursday, 7th October, 2021 at 6.30 pm 

in the Conference Centre, Jakemans Community Stadium (Boston United), Pilgrim Way, 
Wyberton, Boston, PE21 7NE 

 
ROB BARLOW 
Joint Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman:  
Vice Chairman:  
 Councillors Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Katie Chalmers, Anton Dani, 

Anne Dorrian, Viven Edge, Deborah Evans, Martin Griggs, 
Paul Goodale, Neill Hastie, Martin Howard, Brian Rush, 
Yvonne Stevens and Stephen Woodliffe 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

B   MINUTES                                                                                              (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting. 
 

Public Document Pack



C   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only. 
 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this meeting the deadline 
is 5 p.m. on Monday 4 October 2021. 
 

F   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   ARRANGING COMMUNITY EVENTS –  
PLATINUM JUBILEE EVENT                                                             (Pages 7 - 18) 
 

 A report by the Assistant Director - Support Service and Partnership 
 

2   BTAC SMALL GRANTS SCHEME                                                  (Pages 19 - 24) 
 

 A Report by the Local Communities Development Officer 
 

3   BTAC ASSETS - PUBLIC OPEN SPACES                                     (Pages 25 - 30) 
 

 Report by the Operations Manager 
 

4   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM                                      (Pages 31 - 32) 
 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating.) 
 

Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Karen Rist 
Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314228  email: 
pippa.rose@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Karen Rist as soon 
as possible. 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 
 



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

9 August 2021 

Present:  (Chairman),  (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Alison Austin, Alan Bell, 
Katie Chalmers, Anton Dani, Anne Dorrian, Viven Edge, Neill Hastie, Paul Goodale, 
Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers –  
Assistant Director - Support Services & Partnership, Community Safety Manager and 
Section 151 Officer. Democratic Services Officer and Democratic Services Apprentice.  
 
 
1   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

 
The Democratic Services Apprentice opened the meeting and invited nominations for 
the position of Chairman for the new municipal year.  
 
Councillor Anne Dorrian proposed Councillor Neill Hastie and Councillor Brian Rush 
seconded.  
 
Councillor Stephen Woodliffe then proposed Councillor Paul Goodale and Councillor 
Yvonne Stevens seconded. 
 
On being put to the vote it was:  
 

RESOLVED: That Councillor Paul Goodale be re-elected as Chairman of the 
Boston Town Area Committee for the 2021/22 Municipal Year  

 
2   APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN 

 
Councillor Anne Dorrian proposed Councillor Neill Hastie, this was seconded by 
Councillor Brain Rush.  
 
Councillor Alison Austin then proposed Councillor Stephen Woodliffe and this was 
seconded by Councillor Anton Dani  
 
On being put to the vote it was:  
 

RESOLVED: That Councillor Stephen Woodliffe be appointed as Vice-Chairman 
for the 2021/22 Municipal year.  

 
3   APOLOGIES 

 
Apologies of absence were received from Councillors Deborah Evans, Martin Howard 
and Martin Griggs 
 
4   MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the last meeting held 20th May 2021 were agreed and signed by the 
Chairman 
 
5   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

Page 1

Agenda Item B



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
9 August 2021 
 

 
There were no updates from the last meeting. 
 
6   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
The following declaration was received from Councillor Yvonne Stevens in relation to 
Item 2 – Grant Request – Arranging Community Events Group:  
“I wish to declare that  in May of this year, Mr Abbott, whom I suspect is connected to 
this grant application, provided several Conservative Councillors with a meal and 
refreshments as a thank you for helping with election campaigning. I would have 
assisted any prospective Conservative candidate standing and did not seek any reward 
for the help I provided. The hospitality amounted to about £20/£25.I have carefully 
considered whether this presents a conflict of interest in considering this application. 
However, noting the amount and the time that has elapsed, I feel I can consider this 
application with an open mind and will consider the facts before me tonight. That 
hospitality does not in any way mean I am required to vote in favour of the application. I 
make this declaration in the interest of transparency.” 
 
Councillor Anne Dorrian, following the confirmation that Mr Darron Abbott was involved 
with Item 2, declared that although there has been previous circumstances involving 
Councillor Dorrian and Mr Abbott, she would consider the Item on its own merits and not 
let the past affect her judgement.  
 
7   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
No public questions were received 
 
8   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME 

 
None 
 
9   CENTRAL PARK SECURITY 

 
The Community Safety Manager provided the Committee with an update in relation to 
the Central Park locking trial and the CCTV operative employed by BTAC.  
 
The Committee was made aware that the trial would commence as of the 6th September 
2021 and that the CCTV operative would be starting on this day as well and then 
working mostly weekends 8pm to 4am. 
 
The Officer also set out the agreed opening and closing times. As follows;  

 6th September – 20th December open at 6.00am and close at 20.00pm  
 21st December – 20th March 2022 open at 6.00am and close at 18.00pm  
 21st March – 21st June open at 6.00am and close at 20.00pm  
 22nd June – 5th September open at 6.00am and close at 22.00pm.  
 

These times coincide with ‘Dusk till Dawn’ which is what is being advertised.  
 
Overall Members recognised the need to close the park prior to darkness descending to 
ensure that staff locking down the site would be able to be satisfied, as far as 
practicable, that the public had left the park prior to locking the gates.  

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
9 August 2021 

 

 
The term ‘Dusk till Dawn’ was discussed by members and whilst some felt it to be a little 
ambiguous, others noted it was reflective of the proposed times.  The Chairman 
however advised that defined opening and closing times would be required for the staff 
who would open and close the gates, and that clarity of the timings would be expected 
by the public in knowing when the could access the park, and also when they needed to 
leave. 
 
Members felt it would be beneficial to have the new closing times clearly advertised on 
each of the access gates surrounding the park.  Furthermore, they agreed that publicity 
both on the Council’s own website and on all other forms of media should be prominent 
during the changeover period to enable members of the public to become familiar with 
the new opening hours.   
 
Following various suggestions of alternative opening and closing times, a Member 
suggested that the closing times remain the same but the opening hours be extended by 
30 minutes with the gates being opened from 5.30am to accommodate early morning 
walkers.  Committee discussion followed in respect of the proposal which included 
concern at opening the park so early in the winter months when it would be dark at that 
time, however there was recognition that it would be used during the additional 30 
minutes of opening. 
 

RESOLVED: That the park gates open at 5.30am rather than 6.00am all year round.  

 
Councillor Alison Austin abstained from the Vote. 
 
10   GRANT REQUEST - ARRANGING COMMUNITY EVENTS GROUP 

 
The lead officer for the Committee presented a report on behalf of the Programme 
Delivery Manager as she was unable to attend the meeting. The report set out a grant 
request from Arranging Community Events for a grant of up to £5,000 to run an event in 
Boston, open to all to celebrate the Platinum Jubilee in 2022.  
 
The report recommended that the Committee discuss and consider the request from 
Arranging Community Events for the grant to stage an event to commemorate the 
Platinum Jubilee in 2022.  
 
The Committee were in agreement that there was insufficient information provided by 
Arranging Community Events for BTAC to be able to support the grant.  
 
The Chairman then invited Mr Darron Abbott to address the meeting where he informed 
Members that he had offered more information but was told it was not needed.  
 

RESOLVED: That the Item be deferred to the next meeting of BTAC (7th October 2021) 
to allow the applicant to submit the additional information to enable the Committee to 
fully consider the request and make an informed decision.  

 
11   PUBLIC CONVENIENCES COSTS AND OPTIONS AROUND CHARGING 

AND OPENING TIMES 
 

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
9 August 2021 
 

The Deputy Chief Executive presented a report which set out both the financial details 
and the provisions of the public convenience service for Members consideration of 
options for charging for use of the facilities and moving the service forward.  
 
It was recommended that the Committee: 

1. Approves up to £20,000 of reserves be allocated to have a full options appraisal 
undertaken for future provisions of the service and; 

2. Agree a way forward for charging or whether or not to defer this pending a full 
options appraisal 

 
Prior to seeking committee determination, the Deputy Chief Executive advised that 
following publication of the report, a new Government grant had become available. The 
‘Changing Places’ initiative offered up to £30million for local authorities to upgrade 
disabled toilet facilities. The deadline for submission for funding was the 26th September 
2021, and as such, the Committee was asked to agree the first recommendation as 
tabled, and then agree that Officers’ move forward to submit a grant application and 
report back on the outcomes at a future meeting, at which point they could determine 
the second recommendation. 
 
Members fully supported the opportunity to source funding for improved disabled toilets; 
however, clarification was sought on the perceived high cost of the options appraisal.  It 
was confirmed that the projected cost was to ensure that all requirements of the 
appraisal would be covered, should the actual cost come close to the £20,000 the item 
would come back for member consideration again. The Officer further confirmed the 
Council would employ an external company to undertake the appraisal with, input from 
the relevant Council staff as required. 
 
Referencing appendix A within the report, a member questioned the high cost of the 
water rates for the park and asked if the costs included the groundskeepers watering the 
flowers, alongside the obvious costs incurred for the toilets.  The member suggested 
that, if this was the case, that water butts be established around the park as a solution to 
watering the planting. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the committee agree: 
 

 To approve up to £20k of reserves to enable a full options appraisal to be 
undertaken for the future provision of the service 

 To defer any decision on recommendation 2 to enable officers to seek funding 
from the new Government Grant 

 To request that a report on the outcomes of the submission for funding be bought 
back to the committee to enable them to finally determine recommendation 2 of 
the original report. 

 

RESOLVED: The Committee approved the full appraisal and agreed that the item would 
come back at the meeting in October for an update on the funding 

 
12   BTAC 2018/19 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE 

 

Page 4



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
9 August 2021 

 

A financial update was attached for members to note. It provided an update to members 
on the financial position of BTAC, showing the budget and projected outturn for the 
2021/22 financial year, and the projected BTAC reserve at the year-end 31 March 2022.  
 

ACTION: PH 
To clarify if the amount of £36,000 for the CCTV operators was for all of the CCTV 
operators or just one member of staff.  

 
The Chairman reminded the Committee that because the trial period for the locking of 
the park gates was September to September that would have to be taken into 
consideration at the next budget meeting.  
 
The report was noted by members. 
 
13   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM 

 
The lead officer gave an update on the Bulky Waste Collection Item that initially going to 
part of the meeting.  
 
A decision was made by the Deputy Chief Executive in consultation with the Portfolio 
Holder for Environmental Services, to offer one-month free bulky waste service during 
September 2021. Officers were drafting a procedure to roll out this service and to 
provide details on how customers can access the new service.  
 
The Deputy Chief Executive, then addressed the Committee to clarify that as part of the 
initiative an Upcycle Sunday would take place on the first Sunday of the month – this 
would be where members of the borough could place their bulky waste items outside of 
their houses for other members of the public to collect if they felt they could Upcycle it. 
At the end of the day, if the item has not been taken the public would then be able to call 
the Bulky Waste Collection team for that item to be collected free of charge.  
 
Members were in full support of this initiative and agreed that it would be a good way to 
help tackle the fly-tipping situation throughout the Borough. It was requested that full 
media coverage be provided for the events to include if possible TV coverage and all 
communications be issued in multi languages where possible to encourage uptake.  
Confirmation was given that both services would be Borough wide and not just urban.  
 
The Chairman informed the Committee that in the coming days he would be walking 
around the Town with the Environmental Services Portfolio Holder to identify where 
larger bins could be installed.  
 
The Committee The Committee asked if it was possible to invite Inspector Fran Harrod 
to come back to the Committee meetings as she had done historically, to answer 
member questions.  The Chairman advised that the Police alongside officers of the 
Council now held their own public meetings on a monthly basis to enable public 
questions.  Members also requested updates on the new opening hours of the park and 
the supporting CCTV service. 
 
Confirmation was provided that the Annual CCTV reporting and Annual ASB report 
would be considered at the forthcoming Environment and Performance Committee on 

Page 5



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
9 August 2021 
 

the 7th September, at which the relevant officers and Inspector Harrod would be in 
attendance, providing an opportunity for members to table any questions they may have. 
 
A member further sought an update on Covid19 coming out of the pandemic and it was 
agreed by Councillor Stephen Woodliffe that such a report would be for a Scrutiny 
Committee and agreed he would request such a report be added to the work 
programme of the Corporate and Community Committee, of which he was the 
Chairman. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at Time Not Specified 
 

Page 6



 

 

 

 

 
 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

DATE: 7 October 2021 

SUBJECT: ARRANGING COMMUNITY EVENTS - PLATIUM JUBILEE EVENT 

KEY DECISION: 

  

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 

N/A 

 

CLLR PAUL SKINNER 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

WARD(S) AFFECTED: 

PHIL PERRY 

TOWN CENTRE WARDS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

SUMMARY 

This report is a request from Arranging Community Events for a grant of up to £5,000 to run an 
event in Boston, open to all to celebrate the Platinum Jubilee in 2022. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

To discuss and consider the request from Arranging Community Events for a grant of up to 

£5,000 for staging an event to commemorate the Platinum Jubilee in 2022. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

To support the ongoing events in the Town. 

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

None. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 1



REPORT 

1.0  Introduction 
 
1.1 Arranging Community Events are a community group, which has stated that it has its own 

constitution and bank account and who are looking to host events in the Town, and would 
like to stage a celebration event in June 2022 to commemorate Her Majesty The Queen’s 
Platinum Jubilee. 

 
2.0   Current position 

 
2.1 A previous report from the Arranging Community Events group regarding a request for a 

grant of up to £5,000, went before the 9 August BTAC meeting, where it was resolved: 

 ‘That the Item be deferred to the next meeting of BTAC (7th October 2021) to allow the 

applicant to submit the additional information to enable the Committee to fully consider the 

request and make an informed decision’.   

2.2 The outline plans from Arranging Community Events are a for street party type event in the 

bollard space in the Market Place, Boston.  The event will be open to all, with food, music, 

dancing.   

2.3 The group are requesting a grant of up to £5,000 to enable them to run the event. 

2.4 Events in the town centre have the potential to be beneficial to businesses in the area by 

attracting increased footfall during the time of the event.  

2.5 Appended is an outline proposal (Appendix 1), and a Constitution (Appendix 2) that have 

been received by the Council, from Arranging Community Events, in support of the grant 

application to BTAC.  

CONCLUSION 
 
Arranging Community Events want to celebrate the Platinum Jubilee in June 2022 with financial 
support from Boston Town Area Committee. It is anticipated that the event will be organised by 
community volunteers. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The request is for a grant of up to £5,000 to be funded from unallocated resources if approved. 
 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

BTAC constitution and terms of reference. 

 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

The event organisers will be asked to consider environmental and climate change implications. 

 

Page 8



EQUALITY AND SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS 

None at present. 
 

OTHER IMPLICATIONS  

The proposed area for staging the event is a public highway and subject to agreement by 

Lincolnshire County Council Highways Authority. 

 

CONSULTATION 

Finance 

 

APPENDICES 

None 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

No background papers were used in the production of this report. 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

None 

 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Phil Perry 

Phil.perry@boston.gov.uk  

07500 850974 

Signed off by: James Gilbert, Interim Deputy Chief Executive 

(People) 

Approved for publication: Cllr Paul Goodale 

 

  

Page 9

mailto:Phil.perry@boston.gov.uk


FINANCE PROFORMA 

PROFORMA FOR APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 

(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 

 

FROM:   

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     
REPORT:   
REPORT DATE:  
 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
Revenue      
   £5,000   
      
      

Total Revenue Cost   £5,000   

 
Funding required:   Considered by: Date: 
Total capital cost 
 

£  Enter committee here  

Revenue cost 
 

£  Enter Council or 
Cabinet/Executive here 

 

 
Financial Services Comments 
 
 
 
Risk 
 
 
 
Procurement 
 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 

 

 

 

 

This FP is valid for 3 months from 

FP date 

If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 

If there are changes to the original report it 

may invalidate this document, it must be 

reviewed by Finance. 

   

 

Page 10



Page 11

CollierJ
Stamp



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



  

APPENDIX 2 

Page 15



  

Page 16



  

Page 17



 

Page 18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

REPORT TO: Boston Town Area Committee 

DATE: 07th October 2021 

SUBJECT: BTAC Small Grant Scheme 

REPORT AUTHOR: Maddy Eyre, Local Communities Development Officer and BTAC 

Grant Administrator 

EXEMPT REPORT? No 

 

SUMMARY 

In accordance with the Committee’s Small Grant Scheme, this report presents the applications 

made to the Small Grants Working Group in Round 2 of the financial year 2021/2022 and 

considers additional business with regard to membership of the Small Grant Working Group. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. That the Committee endorse the recommendations made by the Working Group in respect 
of eligible application/s. 

2. That the Committee provide additional membership from their number to join the BTAC 
Small Grant Working Group. 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Committee’s policy is to consider each eligible application in light of the recommendations 

made by the Small Grant Working Group.  

There can be up to 5 members represented on the small grant working goup, currently we have 

3 meaning when there are absences only 2 remaining to make decisions. 

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

None. 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 2



 

 

REPORT 

1.1  1 application was received in Round 2 of the Boston Town Area Committee Small Grant 

Scheme, which was considered were eligible for consideration.  Details of applicant are set 

out in Table 1 below.  Working Group recommendations to be circulated at full committee 

as Table 2. Applicants were notified that whilst covid-19 recovery would not be an 

additional theme applied to the scheme, consideration would be given to groups looking for 

assistance in this area and should therefore make reference to this in their applications. 

TABLE 1 

Applicant Project Amount 

requested 

Lincolnshire Youth 

Mission Ltd 

Lincolnshire RoadHoG Youth Bus Project 

Part of creating a safer place on the streets for young 
people, is that they create both attractive and engaging 
activities on board the bus. 
Since their project launched, they have had two play 
station 3 consoles on the bus.  These provide a way-in for 
young people, who don’t necessarily want to speak with 
them, but like the idea of a warm place with friends and 
with a warm drink and to play. 
They have a max PEGI 7 rating on all games they run and 
having the consoles gives them the opportunity to 
engage and talk with young people about the growing 
reliance on gaming (particularly among boys) leading up 
to and during the pandemic.  Most young people only 
play 2 player games on board like FIFA21 and the odd 
driving game.  Rather than the more popular occupation 
of cyberpunk 2077, CS:GO etc. 
Their current PlayStation 3 consoles are out of date and 
they are no longer able to update the games.  They would 
like help this year to raise the capital to provide 2 new 
consoles, controllers and some new games. 
2x console/game bundles currently available on-line are 

around £290 each.  They would be choosing the cheaper 

option of PlayStation 4 rather than the PlayStation 5 

because it would make no difference to their outreach or 

engagement if they spend £1200 on 2 PS5s.  The 

additional £20 would be for replacement HDMI leads and 

methods to secure the consoles in a vehicle that is 

constantly moving from place to place. – Quotes/Prices 

for consoles provided with the application. 

£620.00. 

 

1.2   The BTAC Small Grant Working Group currently has 3 members, we are able to have up to 5 

members on this group.  It would make decision-making easier if we were to have more 

members on this group to ensure there are at least 3 members present when applications 

Page 20



 

 

are reviewed.  Currently if even one member is unable to attend that leaves only 2 

members to make decisions.  There are 4 meetings per financial year and you will receive 

full summaries of all applications before each meeting so that you are able to review them 

before you meet.   

CONCLUSION 
 
In conclusion, the Working Group recommendations are to be circulated at full Committee for 
consideration, in line with the Committee’s policy which is to consider each eligible application in 
light of the Small Grant Working Group’s recommendations.  Along with the recruitment of new 
members to the BTAC Small Grant Working Group. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The value of each grant sought is set out in Table 1.  The Committee’s current Small Grant 

financial position is set out on the finance pro-forma that accompanies this report.  

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

This work relates directly to the Local Government Act 2000 and to the Duty of Well-being 

placed upon the Council to promote and improve the well-being of the District.  

 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

There are no climate change and environmental implications directly arising from this report. 

 

EQUALITY AND SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS 

Priorities supported will promote fairness and inclusion while supporting Boston Town Area 

Committee’s commitment to equal opportunities for all, including those protected 

characteristics identified within the Equalities Act 2010 

There are no equalities implications within this report.  All equalities implications will be 

managed alongside each individual applicant through the monitoring process of project delivery. 

There are no safeguarding implications directly arising from this report. 

 

OTHER IMPLICATIONS  

None 

 

CONSULTATION 

Applications have been reviewed by the Small Grant Working Group with their comments set out 

within Table 2 to be circulated at full committee. 

Page 21



 

 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

N/A N/A 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 

Grant Applications Application summaries are available to BTAC Members on request from 

the Small Grant Scheme Administrator. 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

Name of body Date 

BTAC Small Grants Scheme Working 

Group 

26th August 2021 

 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Maddy Eyre, Local Communities Development 
Officer and Administrator of the Boston Town Area 
Committee Small Grant Scheme 

maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk  

Signed off by: Christian Allen  

Christian.allen@boston.gov.uk  

Approved for publication: Chairman of BTAC 

Page 22

mailto:maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk
mailto:Christian.allen@boston.gov.uk


 

 

FINANCE PROFORMA 

BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 

PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 

(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 

FROM:  Rachel Chatterton  

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     
REPORT:  Boston Town Area Committee 
REPORT DATE:  October 2021 
 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2021.22 2022.23 2023.24 2024.25 2025/26 
Revenue      
 

Small Grants  

 
620.00 

 
 
 

    

      
      

Total Revenue Cost 620.00     

 
Funding required:   Considered by:  

BTAC  
Date: Oct 
2021 

Total capital cost 
 

£0    

Revenue cost 
 

£620.00  Enter Council or 
Cabinet here 

 

 
Financial Services Comments 
The committee has £8,448 remaining from the small grants scheme in 2021.22.  
 
Risk 
 
None 
 
Procurement 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 
This FP is valid for 3 months from 

FP date 

If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 

If there are changes to the original report it 

may invalidate this document, it must be 

reviewed by Finance. 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 
 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE: 7TH OCTOBER 2021 

SUBJECT: BTAC ASSETS – PUBLIC OPEN SPACES 

KEY DECISION: N/A 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: TOWN CENTRE (INCLUDING BTAC LIAISON) - COUNCILLOR TRACEY 

ABBOTT 

REPORT AUTHOR: OPERATIONS MANAGER 

WARD(S) AFFECTED: BTAC 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

SUMMARY 

This report provides members with an update on the improvements to public open spaces 

during 2021/22 and identifies further improvements for consideration in 2022/23. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That the Committee: 

i) Note the Wish List 
ii) Agree to fund £2,000 for an annual ‘Skate Jam’ in Central Park 
iii) Agree to fund £2,000 to enable the Broadfield Lane project delivery 21/22 
iv) Approve saving reallocation of £6,640 for St Johns security fencing 

 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

To provide information to Members in order that informed decisions are made in respect to 

providing and developing the open spaces and play facilities the Committee is responsible for. 

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
None 

Page 25

Agenda Item 3



 

 

REPORT 

 
1.0  INTRODUCTION: 
 

1.1 This report provides Members an annual update on the position in respect to improvement 

projects for open spaces and play facilities in the BTAC area.  

1.2 The report provides information on projects delivered in 2021/22 to date, progress towards 
the 2021/22 ‘wish list’, identifies funding opportunities and potential projects for 2022/23 
following public consultation and engagement.  
 
 

2.0 Progress on 2021/22 wish list 

2.1 The COVID-19 pandemic has affected the ability to deliver projects this year, however, the 

work which has been undertaken is set out below; 

2.2 At its meeting of 16 December 2020, BTAC approved a budget of £19,700 to install security 

fencing to Garfits Lane, Sheltons Field, Broadfield Lane and Burgess Pit. This work 

completed in January and March 2021 (cost £13,060).  

2.3 Fencing to St Johns was due to be carried out by the Highway Authority as part of highway 

improvements, however, we have been informed this work will not now be undertaken. A 

quotation has been requested and it is recommended that BTAC fund this from the budget 

allocation saving (£6,640). 

2.4 Broadfield Lane – a tender exercise has identified Kompan to install the new equipment 

identified in the 2021/22 wish list. The cost of this work is £28,292. External funding of 

£26,292 has been secured and it is recommended the shortfall of £2,000 be met from BTAC 

to allow this work to go ahead this year. 

2.5 Central Park – BTAC agreed £16,000 from the 2021/22 budget, to install new outdoor gym 

equipment. Following a site meeting with the BTAC Sub Group and Portfolio Holder, it is 

recommended all existing gym equipment be replaced having become obsolete and beyond 

economical repair. Quotations have been requested for the replacement of all equipment. 

 

3.0 Public consultation and 2022/23 Wish List 

3.1 Community consultation in 2021 has been limited due to COVID-19 restrictions, 

nevertheless, consultation where it was safe to do so has provided valuable information to 

guide Members to make decisions on future developments.  

3.2 Details of the Open Space Consultation 2021 is set out at Appendix A, the table below 

summarises the community wish list consultation; 

 

 

Page 26



 

 

3.3 Table identifying community wish list projects 

Site Improvements identified by the community 

St Johns Zip wire (as requested last year) 

Play equipment suitable for older children, more challenging 

If we can’t have a new skate park could it be removed and a 

Pump track be installed? 

Central Park New gym equipment 

Bandstand 

Climbing wall 

Replace old play equipment with more modern  

Garfits Lane Springers – vehicle / animal sit in 
Teen shelter 
Goal posts left up all the time 

Sheltons Field Trim trail 

Broadfield Lane Play equipment for older children 

Teen Shelter 

Zip wire 

Spider Net 

Swings 

High Slide 

Goal posts 

Woodville Road Zip Wire 

Spider Climbing Net 

Monkey Sticks 

Burgess Pit Zip wire 
High slide 

 

3.4 Feedback from the Central Park Skate Jam event this year was exceptionally well attended 

and enjoyed by local people. Users have requested BTAC consider making this an annual 

event in Central Park, the annual cost being £2,000.  

 

4.0 External Funding Opportunities 

4.1 Boston Big Local have pledged a £25,000 contribution to improve St Johns and a further 

£26,292 for Broadfield Lane. £19,000 Section 106 funding is available support 

improvements at Garfits Lane.  

4.2 Boston Big Local funding can be secured if BTAC fund the shortfall in the cost of delivering 

improvements.  

4.3 Any improvements agreed by BTAC will of course be subject to contract procurement rules. 

Once any approvals are granted and procurement complete, works will be issued to a 

relevant service provider so they can be delivered as soon as practicable 

 

Page 27



 

 

5.0 CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 It is noted that progress in delivering improvement projects in 2021/22 has been limited 

due to the COVID-19 pandemic. However, progress has been made on securing public 
spaces, public engagement and consultation and seeking external funding.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Further financial implications are outlined in various sections detailing costs and use of external 
funding.  
 

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

The Council is required to meet requirements of the EU Procurement Directive and its own 

Contract Procurement and Procedure Rules - Part 4 (H) of the Constitution. 

Local Council Powers and Duties to provide public space include; Open Spaces Act 1906; Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976; Public Health Act 1906; Local Government Act 

1972  

The Council is required to comply with the Public Sector Equality Duty. A full equality impact 

analysis will be undertaken at the appropriate time to ensure new equipment will consider the 

needs of all individuals. 

 

RISK IMPLICATIONS  
 
All works approved by this report will be procured in accordance with the Council’s contract 
procedure rules and financial regulations and will be project managed to ensure any risk arising 
from the works is properly controlled. 
 
 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

Climate change and other environmental impacts will be properly controlled during contract 

procurement. 

 

EQUALITY AND SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS 

None 

 

OTHER IMPLICATIONS  

None 

Page 28



 

CONSULTATION 

Assistant Director – Phil Perry, Assistant Director – Victoria Burgess. 

 

APPENDICES  

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

APPENDIX A Open Space Consultation 2021 and Wish List 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 were used 

in the production of this report.  

Document title Where the document can be viewed 

  

  

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

A report on this item has not been previously considered by a Council body.   

 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Matt Fisher, Operations Manager 

Signed off by:  

Approved for publication:  

 

  

Page 29



FINANCE PROFORMA 

PROFORMA FOR APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 

(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 

 

FROM:  Rachel Chatterton  

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT: BTAC ASSETS – PUBLIC OPEN SPACES  
REPORT DATE: 7th October 2021 
 
 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 
Revenue       
Annual Skate Jam  2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 
St Johns Fencing  6,640     
Capital      
Broadfield Lane 2,000     
      
      

Total Cost 8,640 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 

 
Funding required:   Considered by: Date: 
Total capital cost 
 

£2,000  BTAC  07/10/21 

Revenue cost 
 

£14,640  Enter Council or 
Cabinet/Executive here 

 

 
Financial Services Comments 
The committee has already earmarked the funding for the fencing so this is just a reallocation of the surplus 
funds.  
The committee has unallocated funds of £38,437 available. Any future years revenue costs can be built into 
the budget. 
 
Risk 
None.  
 
 
Procurement 
 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 

 

This FP is valid for 3 months from 

FP date 

If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 

If there are changes to the original report it 

may invalidate this document, it must be 

reviewed by Finance. 

   

 

Page 30



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22 
 

 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
 

    

 
9 August 2021 

 
 Grant Request - Arranging Community Events Group 
 Public Conveniences – Costs and Options re Charges/Opening Hours  

 Bulky waste collection – consideration of amnesty 
 

 
Town Centre Services Manager  
Assistant Director – Operations 

“ 

    

 
7 Oct 2021 

 
 Grant Request - Arranging Community Events Group 
 Small Grants Scheme  

 Open Spaces Improvements ‘Wish List’  
 

 
Ass. Director - Support Service & Partnership  

Local Communities Development Officer 
Operations Manager 

    

 
 
 

17 Nov 2021 
 
 
 

 

 Update – Towns Fund  
  

 

 

Deputy Chief Executive - Place 

    

 

2 Dec 2021 
 

 

 Presentation LHP – Future of Boston Housing / Play Areas. 

 Update Public Conveniences Boston.  
 

 

Representation by LHP 
Deputy Chief Executive  

    

 

3 Feb 2022 
 

 

 Budget Setting 

 Events Report 
 

 

Section 151 Officer  
Assistant Director  

   

 

24 Mar 2022 
 

 Presentation by LCC Members of BTAC 
 

 

    

 
19 May 2022 

  

    

 

 

 

 

P
age 31

A
genda Item

 4



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Pending:  
 

No items at time of issue of agenda.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 32


	Agenda
	B MINUTES
	1 ARRANGING COMMUNITY EVENTS - PLATINUM JUBILEE EVENT
	Appendix 1.  Jubliee Event_
	Appendix 2.  ACE Constitution

	2 BTAC SMALL GRANTS SCHEME
	3 BTAC ASSETS - PUBLIC OPEN SPACES
	4 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM



